
Consultee Comment for planning application
19/02168/F
Application Number 19/02168/F

Location The Bungalow White Post Road Bodicote OX15 4BN

Proposal Removal of roof. Construction of new roof with bedroom accommodation

Case Officer Gemma Magnuson  
 

Organisation Ecology (CDC)

Name Charlotte Watkins (Ecology Officer)

Address
Type of Comment Comment

Type

Comments Gemma I have no objections to the proposals. An appropriate bat and nesting bird survey
has been carried out and found no evidence of protected species and very limited potential
for them. Impacts from the works on biodiversity are unlikely therefore. Kind regards
Charlotte Dr Charlotte Watkins Ecology Officer Tel: 01295 227912 Email:
Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk
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